Center for Judicial Accountability

i
From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 2:58 PM
To: 'behar@nysenate.gov'; sanders@nysenate.gov; James Sanders (hogan@nysenate.gov)
Cc: masmith@senate.state.ny.us; mhenders@nysenate.gov; ‘twhite@nysenate.gov';

'sampson@senate.state.ny.us’; 'spotts@senate.state.ny.us’; carter.zachary@dorsey.com;
'milton@blackstarnews.com’; ‘wgalison@aol.com’; 'amity.paye@amsterdamnews.com'

Subject: "Attack on Black Leaders: Corruption or Conspiracy?": Tomorrow Night's Debate in
Queens

Attachments: 5-7-13-ltr-to-senators-assemblymembers.pdf; 5-7-13-sen-diaz-what-you-should-
know.pdf

TO: Steve Bahar, Counsel to Senator James Sanders
Tamika Hogan, Director of Scheduling & Special Events

Following up our phone conversations a short while ago, bravo to Senator Sanders for hosting tomorrow’s important
event “Attack on Black Leaders: Corruption or Conspiracy?”

Our nonpartisan, nonprofit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), has THE EVIDENCE to
substantiate that Black and Hispanic leaders have long been disproportionately investigated and prosecuted — and that
the REAL corruption of NYS government and the Legislature involves white leaders who have gone “scott free” for their
criminal conduct in office.

That EVIDENCE is posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org — and is the subject of a May 7™ letter we sent to ALL
Senators and Assembly Members, as well as to the press. Entitled “Doing Your Part to End Public Corruption”, it
identifies that “limited U.S. Attorney resources should not be diverted to snagging Black and Hispanic ‘little fish’, but to
bringing down the big white whales...”.

The May 7" letter is attached, for your convenience. It is also posted on our website, on our webpage entitled “Holding
Government Accountable for its Grand Larceny of the Public Fisc”, accessible via our top panel “Latest News”. Here’s
the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/grand-larcency-of-public-fisc.htm . That
is where you’ll also find our April 15" corruption complaint to U.S. Attorney Preet Bharara against NY’s ALL WHITE
highest constitutional officers — Governor Cuomo, Attorney General Schneiderman, Comptroller DiNapoli, Senate
Majority Leader Skelos, and Assembly Speaker Silver — as well as our April 19" letter to Senator Malcolm Smith — with
the substantiating evidentiary proof.

Also attached, FYI, is Senator Ruben Diaz’ May 7" mail blast: “The Only Thing New Is That Blacks and Hispanics Are Being
Bugged to Bring Down Their Own”, which had prompted our May 7" letter to the Senators and Assembly Members.

Please forward this e-mail to Senator Sanders, the moderator of tomorrow’s debate — as well as to the debating
proponents of both the “Corruption” and “Conspiracy” views, so that they may have the benefit of the HARD
EVIDENCE summarized by CJA’s May 7" and April 19" letters and April 15" corruption complaint. | welcome them to
call me with any questions they have.

Needless to say, | will try to personally attend tomorrow’s event — and to bring with me the most significant of this
EVIDENCE: the verified complaint in CJA v. Cuomo, et al., with its incorporated exhibits.

Thank you.



Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373



